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KANSAS CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) #F20-7048-30A 
JOHNSON COUNTY TRANSIT SCHEDULING SOFTWARE AND SERVICES PROVIDER 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
Issue Date: November 4, 2020 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________   
 
This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Request for Proposals and Project Documents to the same extent as if it 
was originally included therein and is intended to modify and/or interpret the bidding documents by additions, 
deletions, clarifications or corrections.  The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their Proposal 
on the “Receipt of Addenda” form (herein attached) and shall include the form in Volume III, “Contractual.”   
___________________________________________________________________________________________________   
 

PRE-PROPOSAL ATTENDEES 
 
Dwana Fantroy, MTM    Doyle Wesley, First Transit 
Ryan Larsen, Ecolane    John Randle, First Transit 
Teresa Wolken, WHC    Josh Powers, Johnson County 
Cam Hendry, WHC    Don Bowlin, KCATA 
Austin Stanion, TransLoc   Denise Adams, KCATA 
Manisha Fnu, Aliron International, Inc. 
 
 

PROPOSAL CLARIFICATIONS 
 
1. Correction to RFP number:  The correct identifier is RFP #F20-7048-30A.  
 
2. Attachment C – PAGE THREE, “Price Proposal,” (page 64) references a Proposal Bond to be submitted.  A Proposal 

Bond is not required for this project.  
 
3. This federally required clause shall be added to Appendix B, “Sample Agreement.”  
 

23. NOTIFICATION OF LEGAL MATTERS 
 
 For federally funded projects expected to equal or exceed $25,000,  KCATA agrees to notify the FTA Chief Counsel 

or FTA Regional VII legal counsel of a current or prospective legal matter that may affect the Federal 
government.   Contractor agrees this affirmative notification provision will apply to subcontractors and suppliers 
and is to be included in all agreements at all tiers.   Failure to include this notice may be deemed a material breach 
of contract.  

 
PROPOSER QUESTIONS 

 
Interested proposers were encouraged to submit questions regarding the RFP.  KCATA’s answers are included below and 
are considered part of the RFP.   
 
GENERAL: 

 
1. Can companies from outside USA (like from India or Canada) apply for this?  Can tasks related to the RFP be 

performed outside USA (like India or Canada)?   Possibly.  Proposers must demonstrate the ability to provide the 
required services.  English must be the primary language.   Proposals should provide a detailed operation plan that 
demonstrates how this will be successfully implemented.   
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2. Does staff need to be on site for meetings?  On-site meetings have been temporarily suspended due to the 

pandemic.  However, they are typically required.   
 
3. Is there any prohibition of off-site work for scheduling positions?  Proposers should provide a detailed operation 

plan that demonstrates how this will be successfully implemented.  
  
4. Are proposers required to operate from the county owned facility located at 1701 West 56 Highway, Olathe, 

Kansas, or can they operate from another office located in the greater KC area?  No, they are not required.   
Proposers should detail their plan of operation in their proposals including location and equipment that will be 
provided by Proposer if not using Johnson County’s.  

 
5. Please provide a copy of the current contract with RMS/MTM.   Please provide a copy of the current contract 

holders winning bid proposal with pricing.  KCATA has a copy of the most current contract amendment, which is 
attached.  

 
6. Can proposers who submitted a response for the recent service provision (RFP #F20-7046-30A) also submit a 

response for this RFP?  There is no restriction on firms submitting proposals on both services.   
 

7. Please confirm that January 1, 2021, is the start date for this contract.  Yes, that is the anticipated start date. 
 

8. When will the operations contract be decided (the bid was due 10/23)?  Evaluations are under way and will be 
decided in November.  
 

9. Do subcontractors need to complete the Vendor Registration Questionnaire indicated on pg. 45, item C.3?  No, but 
subcontractors are required to complete the Certifications and Affidavits that are provided in the RFP. 
 

10. What is the budget for this project?  The total 2021 budget for Transportation Service Contracts is $9,880,000 
which is inclusive of all services (Fixed, RideKC Freedom, SWIFT, Microtransit, Taxi Service, Maintenance, 
Scheduling and Dispatch). 
 

11. Will JCT allow a proposal for one component of this RFP (i.e., only software, only call center)?  KCATA prefers that 
one firm provide both software and scheduling services.  You  may submit an alternate plan that describes how 
your proposed services will be implemented if submitted.  
 

12. Page 2: Please confirm that option periods are of mutual consent. Yes.  
 

 
REFERENCE:  SECTION 2, “SCOPE OF SERVICES” 
 
1. Please provide productivity reports for the most recent 12-month period.    
 
 Incoming Calls for October 2020: 
 
 RideKC:  10,546  SE Dispatch:  866  Schedulers:  951  Total:  12,189 
 
 Productivity data for 2019 and 2020 is attached.  
 
2. Is the KCATA the qualifying agency for potential RKCFJC/SWIFT riders?  Yes 
 
3. Does the winning bidder or the KCATA take the scheduling calls from the riders and enter into the system? Yes 
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4. During the day of service would the winning bidder manage all drivers and be responsible for the resulting on time 
performance (OTP)?  Yes – in partnership with the service provider. 

 
5. How are on time performance service levels differentiated between routes that started late due to service provider 

pullout failure vs. routing / day of service issues. Late pull outs are not currently a part of how the system calculates 
OTP.  It is calculated by trip 

 
6. How many locations serve this contract (i.e., the KCATA office in KC and Johnson County facility), and how many 

positions are in each location. Please indicate the job title by location as well.   Currently, the contractor is located 
at the Johnson County facility. On site there is a manager, a supervisor and 12 reservationists that perform work for 
both Johnson County and KCATA.  There are additional KCATA personnel that are periodically on-site at that 
location that includes eligibility determination staff, KCATA’s Director of Mobility Services, and KCATA’s Manager of 
Contract Services.  

 
7. Page 25/26 – Incentives and Disincentive Exceptions indicate coverage for items such as flooding, acts of God, etc. 

but does not cover OTP for instances such as accidents. As the chosen vendor would have no control over 
accidents/vehicle malfunction, how will this impact the Performance Plan?  While accidents or incidents beyond 
anyone’s control are absolutely considered when reviewing OTP, an incident that would happen (like an accident), 
doesn’t generally have a large impact on monthly reporting KPI’s.  Weather (snow and ice) are also considered 
when reviewing the monthly data. 

 
8. Is the incentive guaranteed paid monthly?  If so, how is the incentive paid? Is the incentive unlimited based on 

productivity gain, i.e., no cap?   Earned incentives are paid monthly.  There is no cap.  
 
9. Please confirm what model of Samsung Galaxy Tablet is in use.  We did not see the Service Stats Attachment within 

the RFP document.   Version A and Version E.  
 
10. Page 9 f 2:  Can schedules be provided through a Tablet/MTD?  Yes 
 
11. Page 16 n:  Will JCT be using existing MDT’s?  Yes 
 
12. Does JCT have a preferred cellular network? They are currently using T-Mobile.  
 
13. Who will be responsible for continued tablet support and acquisition?  The service provider who is responsible for 

vehicles and drivers 
 
14. Page 8 C:  Is JCT currently using Transit App for the Ride KC Freedom and Supplemental Taxi Services?  No.  
 
15. Page 8 C:  How will wayside signage and automated passenger counting be expected to perform these services?  

This is not part of the requested services.  
 
16. Who will be responsible for on-going training for drivers, reservations, and other staff once initial training is 

complete?  Each contractor is responsible for their own employee’s on-going training. 
 
17. How will JCT handle the basic fixed costs associated with the contract in the case of another Pandemic such as 

Covid-19?  In that instance, Contractor and JCT will negotiate a plan.  
 
18. Page 24, #11:  Please describe JCT’s current “Where’s My Ride” call stat report.  “Where’s My Ride” calls will be 

handled by the service providers under their new contract.  
 
19. Are same day trips part of JCT’s future business model?  Same day trips are not currently a part of this contract. 
 
20. Would JCT consider allowing the chosen vendor to take over reservations as well?  The contractor for this proposal 

is responsible for reservations. 
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21. What is the geographical service area for JCT?  All of Johnson County, Kansas and portions of Kansas City, Missouri.  
 
22. On average, how many supplemental taxi trips are provided daily as well as how many Ride KC Freedom Johnson 

County trips are provided daily? Only combined numbers are provided.   See the following table.  
 

Annual Totals for each service for 2019 (Jan-Dec) and 2020 (Jan-Sept)  
 

2019 Trips Revenue Miles Revenue Hours 

Freedom 23,882 240,105 12,315 

Supplemental Taxi 38,246 325,503 14,711 

 

2020 Trips Revenue Miles Revenue Hours 

Freedom 12,913 162,561 7,655 

Supplemental Taxi 14,786 123,588 5,598 
 
 * The 2020 numbers include both Pre-Covid and Covid activity. 

 
 
23. Page 8, Section 2.1, B: Please clarify the dispatching services the contractor is to provide. Is the contractor 

communicating with drivers in the field after they have checked in at the window?  There is no dispatching service 
required under this contract.  

 
24. Page 8, Section 2.1, D: This section states that the successful contractor can/will operate from the county owned 

facility. Please clarify the following: 
 

a. Will the contractor be operating out of the exact same space as the current contractor occupies, or will it be 
a different site?  This is to be determined.  

 
b. Will the contractor be sharing this space with dispatchers for any other services or companies?  This is to be 

determined.  
 
c. Is the county supplying the phone system for this service?  The county currently provides the phone system 

and is open for discussion.  
 
d. If the county is supplying the phone system, does the county’s phone system have the capabilities to 

produce the required phone reports as listed in the contract?  Yes.  
 
e. Is the county supplying Wi-Fi to the contractor? Are there any supplemental utility charges the contractor 

should be aware of?  County is providing WiF-Fi.  There are no supplemental utility charges paid by 
contractor.  

 
f. Is the county supplying computers (PC, monitor, keyboard, etc.) to the contractor for the delivery of these 

services?  The county is currently providing computer equipment.  
 

25. Page 8, Section 2.1, G.1.b: This section states service operates 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. with the first pick-up of the 
day no earlier than 5:45 a.m. Currently, service operates 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., but the first pick up is not allowed 
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until 6:00 a.m. to 6:30 a.m. Please clarify if this is a misprint or if 5:45 a.m. scheduling will be allowed.  The first 
pickup is allowed at 5:45 a.m. 

 
26. Page 9, Section 2.1, G.1.f.1: This section states that reservations will be accepted Monday through Friday from 8 

a.m. to 5 p.m. It also states rides must be requested at least 2 days in advance but can be scheduled up to 7 days in 
advance. This conflicts with page 21 which states that reservations will be accepted seven days a week from 7 a.m. 
to 4:45 p.m. and that rides can be scheduled from 14 days in advance until 4:45 p.m. the day prior to service. Can 
JCT clarify which timeframe is correct?  Reservations are accepted Mon-Friday from 8am to 5pm and must be 
scheduled at least two (2) days in advance, up to fourteen (14) days in advance. 

 
27. Page 9, Section 2.1, G.1.f.2: This section states that, “manifests will be provided to the service provider no later 

than 8 a.m. the business day before.” However, on page 20, Section 2.2, B.5 Duties of Staff, bullet point #10 states, 
“Transmit to the service providers, and KCATA final run manifests by 7:00 p.m. on each day that precedes a day of 
service.” Currently, it is required by 10:00 a.m. the day before. Please clarify the time in which manifests must be 
provided.  This is a misprint.  Manifests are required to be provided by 10:00 a.m. the day before.  

 
28. Page 9, Section 2.1, G.1.f.3: This section states medical appointments can be scheduled “on a will-call basis subject 

to the 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. operating schedule.” Currently, all riders must provide an estimate of when they will 
be finished with a doctor appointment. Dispatchers are allowed to reschedule the return ride if the passenger 
contacts dispatch beforehand and/or if they miss the ride. Does this mean passengers can now request a will-call in 
place of scheduling an actual timeframe for their return? Or will passengers still need to provide an estimated 
return time?    This is a misprint.  There are currently no will calls in any of the RideKC Freedom service and 
customers must schedule each trip, including their return ride. 

 
29. Page 9, Section 2.1, G.1.f.5: Please provide the County’s Late Cancellation and No-Show policy for review.  A “no 

show” is a trip or cancellation made where the rider was unavailable and did not utilize the service as scheduled.   
For cancellations, passengers must cancel at least two (2) hours in advance of the scheduled pickup time.  If it is 
necessary to cancel an early morning pickup, riders are instructed to call and leave the cancellation on the 
answering machine.  For confirmation purposes, each rider who cancels a scheduled trip will receive a cancellation 
number.  This information shall be tracked and maintained by the contractor, with access by the county upon 
request. 
 

30. Page 9, Section 2.1, G.1.f.5: Please provide the template letter the contractor should use to mail fare collections to 
passengers. This is a misprint.   We do not collect fares from customers who cancel late or no show.  There are no 
monetary penalty collection activities associated with this contract. 

 
31. Page 21, Section 2.2, B.8: The second bullet states, “The Contractor will also regularly communicate with the 

service provider about driver shifts, breaks and other issues to ensure that run structures are consistent with driver 
agreements.” Please provide the current driver agreements for review.  These agreements are between the service 
contractor and their drivers.  

 
32. Page 21, Section 2.2, B.8: The fifth bullet states, “…maximize service productivity and efficiency within the one-time 

and travel time standards…” Please confirm that this should be ‘on-time’, or if not, please clarify what is meant by 
‘one-time’.  Yes, this should be “on-time.“ 

 
33. Page 22, Section 2.2, B.9: The second bullet states, “Callers seeking information about the status of trips scheduled 

for that day or canceling trips on the day of service will be transferred to the Dispatch Desk.” Who is staffing the 
dispatch desk? The contractor or service delivery provider?  The transit service providers take the “Where’s My 
Ride” calls.  
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34. Page 25, Section 2.2, B.14: Regarding incentive and disincentive exceptions, are pandemics and acts of God 

included as an exception?  Yes 
 
SECTION 4, “PROPOSAL SUBMISSION, EVALUATION, AWARD” 
 
1. Can proposers include their Software License Agreement as an exception? Proposers may submit their Software 

License Agreement for review and possible inclusion with the negotiated Agreement. Please reference the 
Agreement in your “Exceptions,” and include a copy with your proposal.  

 
PRICING: 

 
  
1. Page 28, Section 2.3: Would JCT be open to alternate pricing structures for option periods if a CPI increase is not 

sufficient to provide competitive wage increases to staff to prevent staff turnover?  Staffing is the responsibility of 
the Contractor.   
 

2. Page 62, Attachment C Price Proposal, Part A. Current Service Levels: Please clarify what is defined as the current 
service level. Is it Trips/Day, Scheduled Trips/Day, hours of operation? And at what quantity should bidders be 
basing the current service levels on?  Please base your Cost Proposals on the information provided in the table 
above.  

 
3. Page 62, Attachment C Price Proposal, Part A: Please clarify how price will be scored. Is it based on Part A (Current 

Service Levels) only? Also, will it be based on year one only or the combined three-year total?   The pricing will be 
evaluated on Part A, “Current Service Levels,” and on all three years of the base contract period.   

4. Can proposers include a copy of the specific vendor pricing sheet as explanation along with the required pricing 
form?   Vendors may submit supplemental information as separate pages of their Cost Proposal.  

 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
 
• Productivity Data for 2019 & 2020 
• Current Contract Amendment between RMS/MTM and Johnson County 
• “Receipt of Addenda” Form that must be included with proposal 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 
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2019 PRODUCTIVITY INFORMATION 
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PRODUCTIVITY INFORMATION FOR 2020  
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KANSAS CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) #F20-7048-30A 
JOHNSON COUNTY TRANSIT SCHEDULING SOFTWARE AND SERVICE PROVIDER 

 
 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDA 
 

Proposers shall return this form when submitting their proposal as part of Volume III – Contractual.   The 
form shall be signed and dated by an authorized representative of the firm.  Failure to submit this form may 
deem the Bidder non-responsive.  As additional addenda are issued by, please notate date received below.  
________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
We hereby acknowledge that the Addenda noted below have been received and all information has been 
incorporated into the Invitation for Bid as required. 
 

 
 
Addendum #1 dated ________________  Date Received _______________________  
 
 
Addendum #2 dated ________________  Date Received ________________________  
 
 
Addendum #3 dated ________________   Date Received ________________________  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Company Name ___________________________________________      Date ____________________  
 
 
Address/City/State/Zip _________________________________________________________________  
 
 
Authorized Signature ______________________________  Printed Name ________________________ 
 
 
Telephone ___________________ Fax ____________________   Email __________________________ 
 

 


	JOHNSON COUNTY TRANSIT SCHEDULING SOFTWARE AND SERVICES PROVIDER

